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Make the following modifications to the above project.  Include in the amount of the Proposal, any 
additions to or deductions from the cost of the work by reason of these instructions. 
 
Sign and attach this Addendum to the Proposal documents and submit with your Proposal.  Failure to 
do so may result in the rejection of your Proposal. 
 

 
Item No. 1 
Registered proponents may request (by email to supplychainmanagement@saintjohn.ca) a 
“Functional and Application Requirements” document from the City in order to provide further details 
on the project. 
 
Item No. 2 – Questions and Answers 
Q1. Which ERP system is being used currently? 
A1. Central Square Naviline 
 
Q2. How many Entities do you have? 
A2. The entities that are currently included in our existing ERP are as follows: 

The City of Saint John General Operating Fund 
The City of Saint John Capital and Loan Fund 
The City of Saint John Water and Sewerage Utility Operating Fund 
The City of Saint John Water and Sewerage Utility Capital and Loan Fund 
Saint John Transit Commission 
Saint John Police Commission 

 
Q3. How many users use the ERP System? Admin Users = #? and General Users = #? 
A3. Admin Users = 2, General Users = 400 
 
Q4. Are you looking at Microsoft Dynamics 365 ERP Solutions? 
A4. The RFP is for a consultant to support our ERP procurement process. No systems have been 
identified at this stage in the process.  
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CONFIRMATION - RECEIPT OF ADDENDUM 
 
 

Upon receipt of this document, fax this page to  
(506) 658-4742 to confirm receipt of this addendum. 

 
 
 

CONSULTANT’S NAME: ____________________________________________ 
 

ADDRESS:_______________________________________________________ 
 

                   _______________________________________________________ 
 

PHONE:     ___________________________   FAX:  _____________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER NAME (PRINT) _________________________________________ 
 
 

RECEIVER SIGNATURE:    _________________________________________ 


